
 
MEMORANDUM 
To:  Liquor Commissioners 
 
From:  Tracey Covert, City Clerk 
 
Date:  August 6, 2010 
 
Re: Liquor Commission Hearing of August 10, 2010, located in the Conference 

Room, 109 E. Olive St. 
 
 
4:00 p.m. The application of Fred Wehrenberg Circuit of Theatres, Inc., d/b/a Bloomington 

Galaxy 14 Cine, located at 1111 Wylie Dr., requesting an RBS liquor license 
which would allow the sale of beer and wine only by the glass for consumption on 
the premises seven (7) days a week. 

 
  The notification of Casey’s Retail Company, d/b/a Casey’s General Store #1721, 

located at 3007 Gill St currently holding an GPBS which allows allow the sale of 
packaged beer and wine for consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week 
expansion (total of 546 square foot). 

 
 The application of Aldi, Inc., d/b/a Aldi Foods #54, located at 1025 Wylie Dr 

Parkway currently holding a PB liquor license which allows the sale of packaged 
beer and wine for consumption off the premises six (6) days a week, requesting 
the addition of an S classification which allows the sale of packaged beer and 
wine for consumption off the premises seven (7) days a week. 

 
  The change of location application of Ma Veharai, Inc., d/b/a Buddy’s Liquors 

located at 806 Eldorado Rd., requesting a PAS liquor license which would allow 
the sale of all types packaged alcohol for consumption off the premises seven (7) 
days a week. 

 
 
 
 
 
cc: Legal Dept. 
 
TC/rg 


